
 

 

 

TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver 

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 

RE:  Permission to Apply For Grants 

DATE:  April 26, 2011 

 

 

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give 

permission to send these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public 

School District.  

 

TPSD Grant # 1123 

Grant Source: Center for Creative Learning Action at MUW 

Grant Site: Thomas St. School 

Grant Title: Learning With A Sense Of Touch 

Grant Purpose: To integrate more digital tools into classroom, 

specifically to purchase 2 iPads. 

Amount Requested:  $998.00 

District Grant Contact: M.A. Plasencia, D. Davis, K. Henderson 

 

TPSD Grant # 1124 

Grant Source: Office of Healthy Schools, MS 

Grant Site: King ECEC and Joyner School 

Grant Title: Nutrition Education and Summer Feeding 

Grant Purpose: To offer nutrition education at two district 

summer feeding sites in collaboration with 

 Healthworks. 

Amount Requested:  $10,000 

District Grant Contact: M.A. Plasencia, L. Rogers 

 


